
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DATE:  SEPTEMBER 6, 2016 
 
TO:  PROSPECTIVE SERVICES PROVIDERS 
 
FROM:  DIANA KOTLER 
  ANAHEIM TRANSPORTATION NETWORK 
 
SUBJECT: Anaheim Resort Transportation Services – RFP #2016-010 
  ADDENDUM #1 
 
 
This correspondence shall service as an issuance of Addendum #1 to change interview date: 
 

Interview date has been changed  
from Friday, October 14, 2016 to Monday, October 17, 2016 

 
Proposers will be provided with further interview instructions.  Proposal due date remains unchanged.  
Proposals are due by 2:00 pm on September 26, 2016.   

 
If you have any additional questions, please contact: 
 
Diana Kotler, Executive Director 
Anaheim Transportation Network 
1354 South Anaheim Blvd. 
Anaheim, CA 92805 
(714) 563-5287 – Telephone 
(714) 563-5289 – Facsimile 
dkotler@atnetwork.org 
 
Thank you for your continued interest.   
 

1354 South Anaheim Blvd., Anaheim, CA 92805   714-563-5287  714-563-5289—fax 
www.RideArt.org 

 

Addendum #1 
Anaheim Resort Transportation Services – RFP #2016-010 

 


